
 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
PROJECT NO. 10-08 

PROJECT TITLE:  FOOD SERVICE OPERATION.  
 
 
Date:  November 25, 2009 
 
To:  All Prospective Proposers 
 
From:    Houston Community College, Procurement Operations 
 
Subject: Informational Letter # 1 – Request for Proposals (RFP) for Food Service  
  Operation (HCC Project No. 10-08) 
 
The following written questions regarding the above referenced RFP were received in 
Procurement Operations before the deadline for submission of questions: 
 
Question No. 1 – Can you provide the gross revenue from cafe operations in 2008? 
 
HCC Answer:       HCC does not have this information.    
         
Question No. 2 –   Can you provide the gross catering revenue for year 2008? 
 
HCC Answer:         HCC does not have this information.  
 
Question No.3 -    How many years cafe has been operating? 
 
HCC Answer:       The incumbent contractor (UR Deli) has operated at the HCC Facility  
        since 1991.        
 
Question No.3 -    Number of students attending Northwest-Katy Campus? 
 
HCC Answer:        Approximately 4,000 students and approximately 250 campus      
         employees.     
 
Question No.3 -    The RFP stated that the approximately space available is 436 ft; is that  
        correct?  What food preparation equipment is already available? 
 
HCC Answer:       Yes.  No food preparation equipment is available.      
 


